
From:                                 "CA/HI NAACP" <contact@cahinaacp.org>
Sent:                                  Thursday, 11 April 2024 16:50
To:                                      acrawley@comcast.net
Subject:                             We're headed to the State Capitol!
 

We’re headed to the State Capitol!

https://cahinaacp.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=0e6a24a2f04aa5b99225c544b&id=9ce01e6d39&e=b670f314fd


Join us on May 20, 2024, from 8 am to 4 pm in Sacramento, CA, for the 
NAACP CA/HI annual Day at the Capitol. This event will gather NAACP 

Branches from Eureka to San Diego, as we unite to advocate for our 
legislative priorities. Together, we will amplify our voices and actively 

participate in the legislative process to enact positive change.

#NAACPDATC24 #ForCultureForCommunity

CLICK HERE TO REGISTER

Grab An Exclusive NAACP CA/HI
Day at the Capitol T-Shirt Now!

https://cahinaacp.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=0e6a24a2f04aa5b99225c544b&id=5e5e604251&e=b670f314fd
https://cahinaacp.us7.list-manage.com/track/click?u=0e6a24a2f04aa5b99225c544b&id=6547b00adc&e=b670f314fd


Order Your NAACP CA/HI Gear Online by Friday, April 26th at 1PM to Secure 
Your Shirt for Day at the Capitol - Order Now for Timely Delivery!

CLICK TO ORDER A T-SHIRT
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